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*ExUPDATED***

FULL COMMITTEE MARKUP NOTICE

November 28, 2023

TO: Members, Committee on House Administration
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration
SUBJECT: Full Committee Markup of Various Measures

On Thursday, November 30, 2023, at 10:15 a.m. ET, the Committee on House
Administration will hold a full committee markup in room 1310 of the Longworth House
Office building. The Committee plans to consider the following:

e H.R. 4460 - NO VOTE for Non-Citizens Act

H.R. 4396 - American Confidence in Elections: District of Columbia Citizen Voter
Act

H.R. 4316 - Citizen Ballot Protection Act

H.R. 3162 - Protecting American Voters Act

H.R. 3229 - Stop Foreign Funds in Elections Act

H.R. 4474 - Confirmation of Congressional Observer Access Act of 2023 (COCOA
Act of 2023)

H.R. 4555 - Federal Election Audit Act

e H.R. - Promoting Free and Fair Elections Act of 2023

Any proposed amendments should be emailed to CHARecord@mail.house.gov no later than
12 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023. Note that all amendments filed by this time
will be given priority recognition at the meeting. For amendments filed after the deadline,
please bring 20 paper copies to 1309 LHOB in addition to submitting electronically. If you
need further assistance, please contact Hillary Lassiter, Chief Clerk, at 202-225-8281.

For media inquiries, please contact Grace White, Communications Director, at
Grace.White@mail.house.gov or 202-225-8281.
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